
• • REC :.lVED 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVI CE COMMI SSION AL..1 2 5 1997 

Capital Circle Office Center • 2540 Shumar d Oak Boulevard 
Tallaha s see, Florida 32399-0850 FPSC Re"'- __ P.epoc'Jo"\9 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

HllfQ86H~lZM 

AUGUST 20, 1997 

DIRECTOR, DIVIST~N OP RECORDS ~/~PORTING (BAYO) 

DIVI SION OF COMMUNICATIONS (WI~ ~ 
DIVISION OP AUDITING ~ FINANCIAL ANALYSIS (LEST~D) 

DIVI S I ON OF LEGAL SBRVICES ( PENA) 't'f (f 1 ~, 

REQUEST FOR APPROVAL TO PROVIDE lN'TBREXCHANOE! 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE IN FLORIDA. 

AGENDA: 09/09/97 - CQNSINT 6aiHP6 - PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION -
INTERESTED PERSONS MAY Pk~TICIPATE 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS : NONE 

Please place the following interexchange telecommunicationo 
service docket on the consent agenda for approval. 

l. Docket No . t7017t-TI ; Application for certificate to 
provide interexchange telecommunications service by 
OLS, INC. 

Flor i da Public Servic e Comaiaaion Certificate No . 1i1J 

DOtUMENT NUHBER ·DATE 

{}~6 4 3 AUG ZS" 
FPSC· RrCOROS/~ri'ORTIHG 




